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Memorandum
Agenda Changes/Supplemental Packet

TO: MAYOR ZAK AND HOMER CITY COUNCIL
FROM: JO JOHNSON, MMC, CITY CLERK
DATE: MARCH 13, 2017

SUBJECT: AGENDA CHANGES AND SUPPLEMENTAL PACKET

RECONSIDERATION

Resolution 17-014(S), A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Authorizing the
Extension of City of Homer Water Services to Benefited Lots in Kachemak City and Nullifying
the Statement in Resolution 04-42(A) With Regard to Extending City Water to Non-City
Properties. Stroozas.

Written public comments

CONSENT AGENDA

Memorandum 17-046, from City Manager, Re: Letter to Governor Walker and Alaska State
Legislature Regarding the Effects of Budget Cuts on the City of Homer and Revenue Options
for the State of Alaska.

Amended Letter and Councilmember Aderhold comments
ANNOUNCEMENTS/PRESENTATIONS/BOROUGH REPORT/COMMISSION REPORTS

Mayor Zak Juneau Trip Report

Councilmember Smith Juneau Trip Report

Letter to Senator Bishop from Mayor Zak, Re: Importance of Alaska Marine Highway System to
coastal communities
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SUPPLEMENTAL AGENDA
MARCH 13, 2017

CITY MANAGER’S REPORT

Written public comments on water services to Alaska Bible Institute
Maps on Bridge Creek lot for sale

CITY ATTORNEY REPORT

Memorandum 17-037, from City Attorney, Re: Certification of Petition for Recall Application

RECOMMENDATION:
Voice consensus to changes under Agenda Approval.

Fiscal Note: N/A



